## SAFETY RECALL NOTICE Magnussen Home Furnishings, Inc. Recall of Nova Series 5-Drawer Chests



**Hazard:** The recalled chests are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or serious injuries to children. The chests do not comply with the performance requirements of the voluntary industry standard ASTM F2057-19.

**Recalled Product:** Nova Series 5-Drawer Chests manufactured from August 2009 – August 2015.

**Remedy:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Nova Series 5-Drawer Chest and contact Magnussen Home for a refund. The amount of the refund will be pro-rated based on the age of the chest.

> For more information: Toll Free 1-833-748-0210 Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. EST www.magnussen.com

This recall is being conducted in cooperation with the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission.